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1!EMORANDUi\I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASIlINGTON 

Feb ru a ry IO. 19 72 

A 

MEMORANDUM FOR; 	 JOHN EHRLICHMAN 

o '\\~ 
FROM: BRUCE KEHRLI ~ 

SUBJECT: 	 Value Added Tax 

The February 10, 1972 News Sumlllary contained the following 
paragraph: 

---HHH charges that if RN is re-elected he 
will try to slap a value-added or giant national 
sales tax on the people. l'That 1s exactly what1s 
in the works. II He said such a tax would add 
3-5 to the cost of goods. And he said ultilllately 
it will be used to reduce the taxes of the wealthy, 
He suggested that Ri\! could raise $18B a year by 
clos loopholes. - ­

It was requested that you note the political danger of the 

Value Added Tax as reflected in this cornment from Humphrey. 


cc: 	 H. R. Haldeman 
Alexander Butte rfield 

ADMINISTRA 
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THE \VEITE HOUSE 

WASHfNGTON 

February 7, 1972 

LTRATIVE 

MEMORANDU1\I FOR: 	 CHU CK COLSON 

n>A'­
FROM: 	 BRU HRLI s----­
SUBJECT: 
 nts 

The February 7, 1972 Wee kend ?<ews Review contained the 
following paragraph: 

- -- Bob Dole s pncc of corn rnay be a more 
important issue COITle fall thanPR C or USSR 
trips thoug 
current s are !!a 11 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~O-

finds the Vice President in a good 
be retained by RN. - ­

It was noted that the underlined portion of is not the 
type of cOYrnuent Senator Dole should be 

cc: 	 H. R. Haldeman 
Alexander P. Butte rfield 
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